

Spain's educational system

It is a well-known fact that educational system has a great importance for countries which are looking for an encouraging future. In this way, the bad new from some studies which say that Spain's educational system is situated in the last position regarding other European countries, must be taking into account for all people who is responsible for this subject, in order to avoid similar situation in the next future.

It is easy enough to make broad generalisations about the educational system in Spain but in reality the issue is an extremely complex one. Why is it?. From where I stand there are two main problems which should be resolved if we want to improve our educational system. One of them is the autonomous region rules with specific own language problem. The other one is the immigrant people which have a less level than Spanish pupils.

How to resolve these problems?. Regarding the first one, the solution should be taken for the main party government in the power. They must get tough with the autonomous region, given clear educational instructions and keep watching its fulfilment. Concerning the second one would be necessary to increase the budget in order to have more professional teachers who, in this case, could attend this people.

To sum up, from my own point of view the subject about educational system in Spain should be considered as much important as whatever other subject, trying to look those solutions which can open the door for a hopeful future.

08-AL08

Comment [B1]: Correct: "education system"

Comment [B2]: Poor syntax, correct: "an education system"

Comment [B3]: Poor collocation, suggest: "consequently"

Comment [B4]: Spelling error, correct: "news"

Comment [B5]: Correct: "education system"

Comment [B6]: Not required.

Comment [B7]: Weak construction, correct: "must be taken into account by everyone responsible for this issue"

Comment [B8]: Poor construction, correct: "to avoid similar situations in the future."

Comment [B9]: See comment 5

Comment [B10]: Suggest: "Why?"

Comment [B11]: See comment 5

Comment [B12]: Plural form required, correct: "problems"

Comment [B13]: Poor construction, correct: "is the immigrant population which has a lower level"

Comment [B14]: Poor verb choice, correct: "provided by"

Comment [B15]: Word order error, correct: "main government party in power."

Comment [B16]: Plural form required, correct: "regions"

Comment [B17]: Poor vocabulary/ awkward construction, correct: "giving clear instructions on education and monitoring their implementation."

Comment [B18]: Poor construction, correct: "it would be necessary to increase the budget to provide more qualified teachers who could assist immigrants in reaching the standard education level in Spain."

Comment [B19]: Correct: "the education system"

Comment [B20]: Poor construction, correct: "every bit as important as other national issues,"

Comment [B21]: Poor construction, correct: "as it is trying to provide us with a key to the door to a future of hope and enlightenment."

Tareas requeridas	Bueno	Parcial	Pobre	Posibles tareas del examen escrito	<div>TAREA</div> <div>Comentario del corrector</div> <div>Neither task is adequately performed; the opinion is marred by poor grammar and vocabulary which often corrupt the meaning and the hypothesis has been totally overlooked.</div> <div>This is a flat Level 2</div>
				DESCRIPCIÓN	
				NARRACIÓN	
				INSTRUCCIONES Y DIRECCIONES	
				RELATO DE HECHOS	
X			X	FORMULACIÓN DE HIPÓTESIS	
X		X		DEFENSA DE UNA OPINIÓN	
				SUGERENCIA	
				ANÁLISIS DETALLADO DE UNA SITUACIÓN	
CONTENIDO	<div>Puntos fuertes</div> <div>Good format, some good collocations.</div>				
	<div>Puntos débiles</div> <div>Construction problems cause a lot of corrupted meanings. This is also true for much of the incorporated vocabulary.</div>				
PRECISIÓN	The construction and application of grammar is well short of the standards required for level 3. You need to control your verbs and prepositions better and employ more complex language and sophisticated vocabulary correctly.				